### Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois (CARLI) digitalcommons@carli

I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team

**CARLI** Committees

6-7-2011

# I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team Minutes for June 7, 2011

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug\_cat Part of the <u>Library and Information Science Commons</u>

#### **Recommended** Citation

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois, "I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team Minutes for June 7, 2011" (2011). *I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team*. Paper 3. http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug\_cat/3

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the CARLI Committees at digitalcommons@carli. It has been accepted for inclusion in I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team by an authorized administrator of digitalcommons@carli. For more information, please contact mchamber@uillinois.edu.

## I-Share Cataloging and Authority Control Team (ICAT)

Meeting #52 Minutes

Tuesday, June 7, 2011

## Meeting conducted via conference call

**Members attending**: Mary Rose, chair (SIE), Kristin Martin (UIC), Dennis McGuire (COL), Lori Murphy (DPU), Emily Prather-Rodgers (NCC), Pamela Thomas (ICC), Cheryl Wegner (NBY)

Members absent: Susan Gallagher (UIS)

IUG liaison absent: Mary Burkee (UIU)

Staff attending: Cathy Salika (CARLI staff liaison), Casey Sutherland

Staff absent: Jessica Gibson

## OLD BUSINESS:

•

- May 3 meeting minutes postponed until Casey has chance to review and/or edit them.
- Reflection on the Spring Forum
  - o ICAT is happy with the attendance and participation of CARLI members at the ICAT Spring Forum
  - o Cathy Salika emailed an evaluation link to the membership. Deadline for evaluations is June 17. There are 42 responses submitted thus far.
  - OC24 and the state university press publication project
    - O Casey has written queries for OC24 but isn't yet satisfied with the test results. She will continue to revise the query and will post it to the ICAT list when complete. She has set a (soft) deadline of the end of June.
- · Genre/Form headings
  - o New genre/form authority records were loaded by CARLI. The delete order for old authority records failed. CARLI staff is working on executing the deletion of old records. Currently both records appear in the CARLI authority files.
  - o CAT06 report focuses on LCSH and will not find update for LCGFT. There is no Voyager report for the new file.
  - o The new LCGFT headings validate correctly in Voyager.
  - o Clean-up of old headings
  - o Strawn utilities do not recognize the new headings
  - o MARCEDIT can be used to clean up headings on a one-by-one basis
  - o Kristin volunteered to draft and ICAT document explaining the LCGFT file, new MARC tagging, validation of headings and searching for authority records in Connexion. Mary Rose forwarded a training document used at SIE as an example to base the ICAT document on. Kristin will include links to information already on the LC website and to webinars about the new authority file. This document will be issued after CARLI staff completes the deletion of old authority records, as mentioned above.

#### NEW BUSINESS:

- Election of new chair and secretary
- o Kristin volunteered to chair ICAT for 2011-2012. A decision on secretary was tabled until the in-person meeting of the new committee scheduled for later this summer.
- New members joining ICAT are:
- o Heather Parisi, Dominican University
- o Catherine Suchy, Joliet Junior College
- o John Whisler, Eastern Illinois University

#### STANDING REPORTS

- There was no new information from IRIS or IUG.
- A discussion on whether IRIS needs to continue as a sub-committee will be on the agenda for the new ICAT committee.

Submitted by Dennis McGuire.